THE COUNTY COMMISSION

OF

STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

September 7, 2021

STATE OF MISSOURI |

COUNTY OF STONE |

Be it remembered that a session of the County Commission of Stone was held in the courthouse at Galena, on September 7, 2021. Those in attendance today were Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples, Southern Commissioner Hank Smythe and Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades.

Morning Session:

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Commission Work Session – General Discussion, with no decisions.

10:00 AM

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples & Amanda Parton opened the meeting with the pledge of allegiance to the flag, following the pledge Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades lead the prayer. Those present for this meeting today are as follows: Sheila Thomas, Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce; County Counsel, William Mccullah; and Amanda Parton, Stone County Clerk's Office.

Approval of Commission Minutes

The matter to approve the minutes for Stone County Commission meetings dated August 31, 2021, was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Minutes ordered approved.

Schedule of Bills - 1

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to him from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$13,476.10. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades - yes. Order to pay carried.

Award bid jail inmate meals

Award bid jail inmate meals have been postponed till Thursday September 9, 2021

Sign DMO-Table Rock Lake Area Chamber-

The Commissioners signed an Order designating Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce as the county's official destination marketing organization (DMO) for the Missouri Division of Tourism's cooperative marketing program. This matter to accept the order for the Table Rock Lake Area Chamber for the County's Official Destination Marketing Organization for the Missouri Division of Tourism's Cooperative Marketing Program was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades - yes. Order to sign carried.

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

ORDER DESIGNATING TABLE ROCK LAKE AREA CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE AS THE COUNTY'S OFFICIAL DESTINATION MARKETING
ORGANIZATION (DMO) FOR THE MISSOURI DIVISION OF TOURISM'S
COOPERATIVE MARKETING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce is engaged primarily in the marketing and promotion of tourism.

WHEREAS, the Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce has shown and demonstrated evidence of its ongoing tourism marketing activities and plans for promotion of the County.

WHEREAS, as it as pertains to participation in the Missouri Division of Tourism's Cooperative Marketing Program, the County Commission, as the governing body of the County, should recognize the Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce as the single representative organization to solicit and service tourism in the County.

Now, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED:

- Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce is designated the County's Official Destination Marketing Organization (DMO) for the Missouri Division of Tourism's Cooperative Marking Program.
- This designation is effective for calendar years 2023 through 2028, or until canceled by the County Commission, whichever first occurs.

The County Commission of Stone County, Missouri entered this Order at a meeting held on September 7 2021.

STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

HANK SMYTHE

WAYNE BLADES

Announcements-

Adjournment:

The adjournment of the Stone County Commission meeting was brought to decision by roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Meeting adjourned at 10:10 am.